KUC Program Committee Meeting, Tues May 10, 2016 at 7pm Choir Room

Present: Sheila Bauer, Jim Zarubick, Jackie Clements, Joan Gillespie, Rev Don Harry, David Hamilton, Bette Tusz.

Regrets Teresa Perfrement

Jackie Clements, Chair, called the meeting to order and gave a short reading.

Minutes of April 5, 2016 were approved with the corrected typ "ddi" to did" Moved Joan Gillespie, seconded Bette Tusz

Arising from the minutes.

The cost to repair the blower on the organ was \$4340 -\$3800 plus tax.

Report of KUC Council meeting, April 29, 2016 by Bette Tusz

- 1. The cost of repairs to the organ as noted above.
- 2. Discussion of when there is no ordained Minister starting July 2016 2 Sundays will be to present information about the changes coming to the United Church.
- 3. Discussed having a fall supper, ham and scalloped potatoes ham and potatoes to be cooked and brought in. Perhaps have an auction of autographs as a fund raiser ie known persons, sports media etc.
- 4. Next KUC Council meeting may 31, 2016

Communications:

No one else has come forward to help the av group. Meg Jordan had a problem with one mike, discovered a cable was defective. Jim Zarubick reported.

Cornerstone Newsletter discussion re continuing the Cornerstone. Decided the Cornerstone as previously done is no longer. Jackie Clements will make this recommendation to KUC Council. KUC Council had decided to have the new announcement sheet separate from the worship bulletin. Jackie will speak to Sara McKenzie, office Coordinator re no Cornerstone and the announcements – Sarah was concerned and said she did not want to act as editor and approve or reject items. Some suggestions rename the announcement sheet and add events, have a cornerstone once a month or quarterly, new minister may have ideas.

Church Calendar

Sun May 15 Howling Day Vintage Jazz Band, not intergenerational, thus there will be Sunday School Sun May 22 Sharing time will be singing

Sun May 29 Formerly Memorial Hymn Sing, will be called Delebration of Life, No annual meeting of Hamilton Conference this year.

Sun June 5 Minute for Mission, Catherine Crawford

Sun June 12 165th Anniversary KUC Edenfolk will provide music sharing time Donna Mowry Sun June 26 Church Picnic KUCIE will play

Sun July 3 Canada Day Celtic service. David Hamilton has arranged a piper and drummer. Emily Perry will do the worship service. Emily wishes some changes, 3 readings and pslam. No reminder when to sing re psalm reading

Sun July 10, no church service Blues concert in the park

Sun Jy 17 Rod Coats and Marion Boyd to present on the Remits

Sun July 24 Jim Merriman preaching Sun July 31 Rod Coats and Marion Boyd to present on the Remits Sun Aug 21 David Hamilton away

Pulpit Supply Jackie Clements has a list of people available to conduct worship Rev Doug Kaufman will do the advent communion in Dec 2016, but can not do Oct 2016 world wide Communion. Suggest ask an ordained minister from Hamilton Conference or Join with the Presbyterian Church or another church.

Rev Don Harry has given a number of worship resources to Jackie Clements these will be in a container stored in the Resource Room. Rev Don harry has prepared a skeleton Church Calendar fro 2016-17. Also a series of sermons Rev Don Harry prepared on the gospels. Scripture readings for 2016 -17 are in Voices United pg 998 usin year C until advent 2016 and starting Sunday Nov 27, 2016 advent use readings for year A from Luke.

House System No response for house leaders from the article in the announcements. Sheila Bauer says it is alright until Dec 2016.

Christian Education. Continuing as usual – number of children varies. Sunday School Teachers ministry team meets May 29, 2016.

David Hamilton a filing cabinet for choir music has been donated which David appreciates. May sing a blessing in place of the 3 fold amen some Sundays.

Jackie Clements closed with prayer. Meeting adjourned at 8:30

Any changes or corrections will be noted at the beginning of the June 2016 KUC program minutes.